TABLE OF CONTENTS

| 2.0 DELEGATIONS | 2 |
|---|----|
| 2.2 Waste Reduction and Recycling Regulation 2011 | 2 |
| 2.3 Environmental Protection Act 1994 | |
| 2.4 Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 | 14 |
| 2.26 Animal Management (Cats and Dogs) Act 2008 | 17 |
| 2.27 Building Act 1975 | 18 |
| 2.31 Local Government Act 2009 | 19 |
| 2.33 Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002 | 20 |
| 2.38 State Penalties Enforcement Act 1999 | 21 |
| 2.41 Transport Infrastructure Act 1994 | 21 |
| 2.43 Sustainable Planning Act 2009 | 21 |
| 2.47 Fire and Emergency Services Act 1990 | 22 |
| 2.48 Information Privacy Act 2009 | 22 |
| 2.50 Queensland Reconstruction Authority Act 2011 | 22 |
| 2.55 Workers Compensation and Rehabilitation Act 2003 | 23 |
| 2.57 Work Health and Safety Act 2011 | 24 |
| 2.60 Body Corporate and Community Management (Accommodation Module) Regulation 2008 | 24 |
| 2.61 Body Corporate and Community Management (Commercial Module) Regulation 2008 | 24 |
| 2.62 Body Corporate and Community Management (Small Schemes Module) Regulation 2008 | 25 |
| 2.63 Body Corporate and Community Management (Standard Module) Regulation 2008 | 25 |
| 2.64 Body Corporate and Community Management Act 1997 | 25 |
| 2.65 Integrity Act 2009 | 26 |
| 2.66 Land Act 1994 | 26 |
| 2.69 Residential Services (Accreditation) Act 2002 | 27 |
| 2.74 Water Regulation 2016 | 27 |
| 2.92 Queensland Heritage Act 1992 | 29 |
| 2.94 Planning Act 2016 | 29 |
| 2.95 Public Records Act 2002 | 30 |
| 2.96 Economic Development Act 2012 | 31 |

2.0 DELEGATIONS

2.2 Waste Reduction and Recycling Regulation 2011

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | gations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) |
|---|---------|--------------------|--|
| Description of Power - Waste Reduction and Recycling Regulation 2011 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, where Council has, by resolution, designated areas to conduct general waste or green waste collection, to decide the frequency of general waste or green waste collection in designated areas. | s7 | 29/07/2014 | |

2.3 Environmental Protection Act 1994

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|---------------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as an affected person, to make written comments to the chief executive about a TOR notice. | <u>ss 42 and</u> 43 | 09/12/2014 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to impose conditions on a development approval, including the power to require further information. | s73B | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to add, change or cancel a development condition, including the power to enter an agreement with the registered operator of the development approval for the addition, change or cancellation of a development condition. | s73C | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power to apply to be a registered operator to carry out one or more chapter 4 activities. | s73D | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to refuse an application for registration. | s73E | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power to apply for one registration certificate for activities carried out at different places. | s73F | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to grant or refuse an application for one registration certificate for activities carried out at different places. | s73F | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to issue separate registration certificates, including the power to serve the required notices. | s73FA | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as a registered operator the subject of a notice under section 73FA, to make submissions to the administering authority. | s73FA | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to amend a registration certificate to correct a clerical or formal error. | s73H | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to enter an agreement with the registered operator to amend a registration certificate. | s73HA | 31/01/2012 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|-------------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power as a registered operator, to agree to an amendment requested by the administering authority. | s73HA | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to amend a registration certificate. | s73HB | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as a registered operator, to apply for a registration certificate. | s73HC | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to amend a registration certificate to include a new chapter 4 activity for an existing registered operator. | s73HC | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to amend a registration certificate to remove a continuing chapter 4 activity. | s73HD | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to cancel or suspend a registration certificate. | ss73I and 73L | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to issue a notice under section 73J. | s73J | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as the recipient of a notice issued under section 73J, to make submissions. | s73J | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as a registered operator, to apply to surrender Council's registration certificate. | 5730 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to approve or refuse an application to surrender a registration certificate. | \$730 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as a registered operator, to give a proposed buyer of the business notice that it needs to apply for a new registration certificate. | s73Q | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to give an applicant a notice about an application that is not a properly made application. | <u>s128</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to agree a further period within which the applicant must give notice under section 128 | <u>s129</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to give a notice about an application made by joint applicants, to the principal applicant nominated in the application. | <u>s130</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to refuse to allow a change to an application if the change would result in the application not being a properly made application and the applicant does not take action to make the remade application properly made. | | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to give written agreement that a change to an application is a minor change. | <u>s133</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to determine satisfaction that the requirements under the application stage have been complied with. | <u>s136(b)(i)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to make a written information request to the applicant to give further information needed to assess the application. | <u>s140</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to agree to extend the applicant's information request response period. | ss145 and 147 | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to determine not to make an information request. | s148(b)(i) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to determine the change would not be likely to attract a submission objecting to the thing the subject of the change, if the notification stage were to apply to the change. | s150(1)(d) | Xx/xx/2017 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | ations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) |
|---|----------------|--------------------|---|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as an administering authority, to give the applicant an information notice prescribing an additional or substituted way to give public notice of an application. | <u>s152</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to decide to allow or not allow substantial compliance with public notice requirements. | <u>s159</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to, by written notice to the applicant, extend the decision period and further extend the decision period with the written agreement of the applicant. | <u>s168</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to approve a standard application subject to the standard conditions for the relevant activity or authority. | <u>s170</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to approve a variation application subject to the standard conditions for the relevant activity or authority or subject to conditions which are different to the standard conditions for the activity or authority. | <u>s171</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to refuse a site-specific application or approve a site-specific application subject to conditions. | <u>s172</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to issue an environmental authority. | <u>s172</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to include a copy of the environmental authority in the relevant register. | <u>s177</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to give an information notice to the applicant for an environmental authority. | s198(2) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to give an information notice about the decision to any submitter for the application. | <u>s198(4)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to impose a condition on an environmental authority or draft environmental authority to which section 115 applies. | <u>s203</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to amend an environmental authority to correct a clerical or formal error by giving written notice to the holder but only if the amendment does not adversely affect the interests of the holder or anyone else. | <u>s211</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to amend an existing environmental authority issued subject to conditions to replace the existing standard conditions with new standard conditions issued by the chief executive and to give written notice of the amendment to the environmental authority holder. | <u>s213</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to make an amendment to an environmental authority:- (a) which is necessary or desirable because of a matter mentioned in section 215(2) and where the procedure required by Chapter 5, Part 6, Division 2; or | <u>s215</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| (b) if the holder has agreed in writing to the amendment. | | | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to make other amendments to an environmental authority in accordance with the procedure required by Chapter 5, Part 6, Division 2 or with the written agreement of the authority holder. | ss216 and 219 | Xx/xx/2017 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | ations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) |
|--|----------------|--------------------|---|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as an administering authority, to refuse an amendment application to which section 227A(1) applies, to require the environmental authority holder to make a site specific application and to give written notice of the refusal to the applicant. | <u>s227A</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to decide whether an application made by the holder of an environmental authority to amend the authority is a minor or major amendment. | <u>s228</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to set the submission period for the application by written notice. | <u>s234</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to give written agreement to the continued assessment of a changed application to amend an environmental authority. | <u>s237</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to request further information needed to assess a changed amendment application which is not a minor change and to which the information stage applies. | <u>s238(3)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to decide that the notification stage be repeated in respect of a changed amendment application which would be likely to attract a submission objecting to the change. | <u>s238(7)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to:- (a) decide to approve or refuse an amendment application; (b) if the amendment is approved, to make other amendments to the conditions of the environmental authority; | ss240 and 242 | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| (c) give notice of the decision to the applicant; and | | | |
| (d) include a copy of any amended environmental authority in the register | | | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to decide to approve an application to amalgamate environmental authorities or refuse an amalgamation application to which section 247(1)(b) applies. | <u>s247</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to:- (a) de-amalgamate an environmental authority; | <u>s250C</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| (b) issue 2 or more environmental authorities; and | | | |
| (c) include each environmental authority in the relevant register. | | | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to approve or refuse an application by the holder of an environmental authority to transfer all or part of the environmental authority to another entity. | <u>s254</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | ations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) |
|--|---|--------------------|---|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as an administering authority, to decide whether a final rehabilitation report includes enough information to decide that the requirements in section 264(1)(b)(i) and 264(1)(b)(ii) have been met. | <u>s264</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to make a written request to an applicant to give further information needed to assess an application to surrender an environmental authority. | <u>s265</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to approve or refuse a surrender application. | <u>s266</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to:- (a) cancel or suspend an environmental authority if an event mentioned in section 278(2) has occurred; (b) follow the procedures in Chapter 5, Part 11, Division 2; | ss 278, 279, 280, 281, 282, 283 and 284 | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| (c) give notice of the decision; and record the action in the relevant register. | | | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to approve or refuse an application made by the holder of an environmental authority to suspend the environmental authority. | <u>s284C</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to impose a condition on an environmental authority requiring the holder to give financial assurances as security for compliance with the environmental authority and for costs or expenses mentioned in section 298. | <u>s292</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to decide the amount and form of financial assurance required under a condition of an environmental authority. | <u>s295</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to give notice of the decision under section 295(1). | <u>s296</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to decide to make a claim on or realise a financial assurance and give an information notice about the decision. | <u>s301</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to by written notice require an applicant to give a compliance statement for a financial assurance before deciding an application to amend or discharge the financial assurance. | <u>s304</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to approve or refuse an application by the holder of an environmental authority to amend the amount or form of a financial assurance stated in a notice given under section 296 or to discharge a financial assurance. | <u>s305</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to require a change of the amount of a financial assurance. | <u>s306</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority to, in the circumstances referred to in subsection (1), give notice stating how much of the financial assurance has been used and requiring it be replenished. | <u>s307</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as the administering authority, to recover from the holder of an environmental authority as a debt, outstanding annual fees. | <u>s308</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | ations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) |
|--|--------------|--------------------|---|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as an administering authority, to change the anniversary day for an environmental authority for which an annual fee is prescribed, in the circumstances provided for by section 310(1)(a) and 310(1)(b). | <u>s310</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to change an anniversary day for an environmental authority. | <u>s311</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority to, in the circumstances specified in section 314(1)(a) and 314(1)(b):- (a) require the holder of the environmental authority to make a site-specific application for a new environmental authority under Chapter 5 Part 2 or make an amendment application for the authority under Chapter 5 Part 7; (b) give written notice of the proposed requirement prior to making it. | <u>s314</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to ask any entity for advice, comment or information about an application made under Chapter 5. | <u>s315</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to make submissions about a proposed ERA standard. | <u>s318A</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as person aware of an event described in section 320A, to give written notice of the event, its nature and the circumstances in which it happened to the administering authority, any occupier of the affected land or any registered owner of the affected land, or by public notice. | <u>s320C</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as employer aware of an event described in section 320A, to give written notice of the event, its nature and the circumstances in which it happened to the administering authority, any occupier of the affected land or any registered owner of the affected land, or by public notice. | <u>s320D</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a person mentioned in section 320A(2)(a), to within 24 hours after becoming aware of an event or change mentioned in section 320A(2)(b)(i) or (ii) give the administering authority written notice of the matters stated in subsection (2). | s320DA(1) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a person mentioned in section 320A(2)(a), to within 20 business days after becoming aware of an event or change mentioned in section 320A(2)(b)(iii) give the administering authority written notice of the activity. | s320DA(3) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a local government mentioned in section 320(3)(a), to within 20 business days after becoming aware that the activity has been, or is being, carried out on land in its area, give the administering authority written notice. | s320DB(1) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a local government mentioned in section 320(3)(b), to within 24 hours after becoming aware of the event or the change in condition of the land give the administering authority written notice. | s320DB(2) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to require a person to conduct or commission an environmental investigation. | <u>s326</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | ations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) |
|---|--------------------|--------------------|---|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power as an administering authority, to do one or more of the following: - require the recipient to prepare a transitional environmental program; - amend the conditions of any authority held by the recipient; - add, change or cancel a development condition of a development approval held by the recipient; - serve an environmental protection order; and - take any other action it considers appropriate. | s326(2) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to require the recipient to conduct or commission a further evaluation. | s326(3) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to require the recipient to provide further information. | s326(4) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to ask for further information. | <u>s326F</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to accept the report or refuse to accept the report and to give notice of the decision. | <u>s326G</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority which has accepted an environmental report under section 326G, to do 1 or more of the things listed in subsection (1). | <u>s326H</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority which has refused to accept an environmental report under section 326G(4)(b), to, by written notice, require the recipient to conduct or commission another environmental investigation and submit a report on the investigation. | <u>s326l</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to extend the time it is required to make a decision on a report. | s328 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power to submit a draft transitional environmental program to the administering authority for approval. | <u>s333</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to by written notice require the person or public authority that submitted the draft transitional environmental authority to give further information. | <u>s334A</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to seek advice, comment or information about a TEP submission. | <u>s336A</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to cancel the approval for a transition environmental program, give notice of the decision or record details of the decision in a register. | <u>s344E</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to withdraw the notice or remove the record. | <u>s344F</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to give the holder of the environmental authority a copy of the authority that does not include the note. | s344G | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority who has made an application to the Court under section 355, to apply to the Court for an order pending decision on the application | <u>s357(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|---|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as administering authority, to – | ss357C, 357D | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| grant an application for a temporary emissions licence, with or without conditions, as submitted or on different | and 357E | | |
| terms than have been requested in the application; or | | | |
| refuse to grant the application for a temporary emissions licence. | | | |
| Power, as administering authority, to amend, cancel or suspend a temporary emissions licence. | <u>s357J</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as holder of a temporary emissions licence, to give written agreement to the amendment of the licence. | <u>s357J</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to decide a person has a relevant connection with a company. | <u>s363SB</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to issue an environmental protection order to a related person of the company. | <u>s363AC</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to issue an environmental protection order to a related person of a high risk | <u>s363AD</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| company. Power, as an administering authority, to issue a cost recovery notice to the recipient. | s363AI | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| | | | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to claim the amount from the recipient as a debt. | <u>s363AI(7)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to give written notice to an applicant or person who submitted a transitional environmental program or site management plan stating that the authority requires financial assurance as a condition of approval. | s365(1) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to consider representations in relation to the condition that the person must provide financial assurance for a transitional environmental program or site management plan. | s365(4) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to require an applicant to provide it with an audit statement for an application made under section 366, including the power to decide such an application. | s366 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to issue a notice that it intends to make a claim on a financial assurance, including | ss 367(3) and | 31/01/2012 | |
| the power to consider representations made in response to the notice. | 367(6) | | |
| Power as an administering authority, to make a claim on a financial assurance. | s367 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power to notify the administering authority that a notifiable activity has been, or is being conducted in, Council's area. | s372(1) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as owner of land, to made submissions in response to a notice from the administering authority, that is land is being used for a notifiable activity or is contaminated. | \$373 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as the owner of land, to permit a person to carry out a site investigation. | ss 375 and 380 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power, as the land's owner, to make a written submission to the administering authority in response to a show cause notice issued pursuant to section 375. | <u>s376</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|---|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, to give the administering authority:- | <u>s376</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| (a) a contaminated land investigation document accompanied by a declaration and a statement; and(b) a statement as owner of the land agreeing to the draft plan. | | | |
| Power to conduct or commission a site investigation where requested to by an administering authority. | s376 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as the recipient of a notice, to apply to the administering authority to waive the requirement for a site investigation. | s378(1) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power to provide another site investigation report or to provide further information if requested by the administering authority. | ss 385(1) and 385(2) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as owner, to consent to another party entering its land to conduct or commission remediation works. | ss 390 and 394 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power to conduct or commission remediation works in relation to contaminated land upon request by the administering authority. | s391 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as the recipient of a remediation notice under section 391, to request it be waived. | s392(1) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power, as a prescribed responsible person, to make a written submission in response to a show cause notice issued pursuant to section 391. | <u>s390</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to issue a cost recovery notice to the recipient. | <u>s392(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a prescribed responsible person, to comply with a notice issued by the administering authority pursuant to this section. | <u>s394(5)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a prescribed responsible person, to:- | <u>s395</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| (a) obtain the consent of the owner or occupier to enter the land; | | | |
| (b) give the owner or occupier written notice of the intention to enter the land; | | | |
| (c) agree with the owner or occupier about reasonable compensation because of the loss or damage; and | | | |
| (d) appear in any proceeding before a court of competent jurisdiction (including instructing a legal representative to appear) where agreement about compensation cannot be reached. | | | |
| Power, as a prescribed responsible person, to comply with a requirement of the administering authority given pursuant to this section. | <u>s397</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to apply to amend a site management plan and to comply with Chapter 7, Part 8, Division 3, Subdivisions 2 to 4 as they relate to the application. | <u>s402</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as owner of land, to consent to the preparation of a site management plan by a third party. | ss 403 and 404 | 31/01/2012 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delega | ations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) |
|---|--------------------|-----------------------|---|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power to prepare or commission the preparation of a site management plan if requested to by the administering authority. | s405 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as owner of land, to request the administering authority to waive the requirement to prepare a site management plan for contaminated land. | s407 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power, as owner or occupier of land, to consent to the amendment of a site management plan for the land by the administering authority. | <u>s403</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as the person who released the contaminant, the relevant local government or the owner of the land, to prepare a draft amendment of a site management plan if requested to do so by the administering authority and to comply with Chapter 7, Part 8, Division 3, Subdivisions 2 to 5 as they relate to the draft amendment. | <u>s404</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as owner of land, to give a lessee or proposed lessee notice that particulars of the land have been recorded in the contaminated land register. | <u>s407</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an owner of land in a circumstance listed in subsection (1), to give the notice required by subsection (2). | <u>s408</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as owner of land, to consent to a third party entering the land to prepare a site management plan. | s409 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as owner of land, to agree to an amendment to the site management plan made by the administering authority. | s419(1) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power to submit, at the request of the administering authority, a draft amendment of a site management plan. | s419(2) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as owner or occupier of land, to consent to an authorised person's entry onto the land. | s454 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power, as the occupier of access land, to consent to an authorised person's entry onto the land. | <u>s455</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to approve forms for use under the Environmental Protection Act 1994. | s544 | N/A | N/A |
| Power as a person to whom an emergency direction is given to comply with the direction and to take the steps required by subsection (b). | <u>s478</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a person who has made an application pursuant to section 505, to seek an order of the Court pending determination of the application. | <u>s506</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as the administering authority, to: | <u>s507</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| (a) accept or reject an enforceable undertaking; | | | |
| (b) given written notice of the decision and the reasons for the decision | | | |
| (c) publish a copy of any undertaking on Council's website; and | | | |
| (d) take all reasonable steps to have any proceedings in relation to the contravention discontinued. | | | |
| Power, as the administering authority, to agree in writing to the withdrawal or variation of an enforceable undertaking and to publish notice of the withdrawal or variation on Council's website. | <u>s509</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as the administering authority, to amend an enforceable undertaking by written agreement. | <u>s510</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|--------------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as the administering authority, to make an amendment to an enforceable undertaking to correct a clerical or formal error and give written notice of the amendment. | <u>s511</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as the administering authority, to:- (a) amend or suspend an enforceable undertaking where satisfied one of the circumstances in subsections 512(1)(a) to (d) apply; and (b) comply with the requirements of subsection 512(2) to (7). | <u>512</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as the administering authority, to apply to the Magistrates Court for an order if a person contravenes an enforceable undertaking. | <u>513(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to exercise all the powers of the chief executive that have been delegated to Council. (Sub-section (2) permits sub delegation of these powers to a qualified entity). | <u>516</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to review a decision. | s521(5) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as a dissatisfied person, to apply for a review of an original decision. | s521 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to review a decision. | s521(5) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to seek advice, comment or information about an application or TEP submission. | s521(5) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as a dissatisfied person that has applied for a review under section 521, to apply to the Planning and Environment Court or the Land Court for a stay of operation of the original decision. to apply for a stay of operation of the original decision. | s522 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power, as a dissatisfied person, to appeal to the Land Court against a review decision of an original decision mentioned in schedule 2, part 1. Power as a dissatisfied person, to appeal against a decision to the Land Court. | s524 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to prepare and submit an annual report to the chief executive. | s518(1) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to seek advice, comment or information about an application or TEP submission. | s521(5) | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power, as a dissatisfied person, to appeal to the Planning and Environment Court against a review decision of an original decision, other than a review decision to which Chapter 11, Part 3, Division 3, Subdivision 1 of this Act applies or a review decision that relates to an original decision mentioned in Schedule 2, Part 3. | <u>s531</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to approve forms for use under the Environmental Protection Act 1994. | <u>s544</u> | <u>N/A</u> | <u>N/A</u> |
| Power, as an administering authority, to prepare and submit a report to the chief executive. | <u>s546</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to consult with the chief executive about guidelines the chief executive proposes for administering authorities. | <u>s548(3)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to consult with the chief executive about guidelines the chief executive proposes. | s549(3) | Xx/xx/2017 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|-----------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, in the circumstance referred to in subsection 574BA(1), to recover the administering authorities reasonable costs and expenses in performing the function. | <u>s574BA</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to request written notice of damage caused to land or something on the land by a person who enters land under an entry order. | <u>s578</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to change or cancel a condition of an environmental authority given continuing effect under section 619(2)(d) or 619(4)(d) of this Act. | s620 | 31/01/2012 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, in relation to an activity being carried out under section 619(1) of this Act, to give the person carrying out the activity a development approval and a registration certificate. | <u>s621</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to give the registered operator for a level 1 approval for a level 1 chapter 4 activity taken to be a registration certificate under section 619, a notice stating that section 316 applies to the registration certificate. | <u>s623</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to amend a condition about financial assurance imposed under Chapter 13 Part 7. | <u>s634</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to consider or continue to consider, a draft transitional program submitted under section 332 or 333 before 4 April 2011 and decide whether to approve it under the unamended Act. | <u>s671(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to approve or refuse an application made by the holder of a transitional authority, to convert the conditions of the transitional authority to the standard conditions for the authority or relevant activity. | <u>s697</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to approve an application to convert a surrendered registration certificate to an environmental authority that has been suspended under Chapter 5, Part 11A of this Act. | <u>s698B</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to amend an environmental authority to which a requirement applies to impose a condition about the financial assurance and to give written notice of the amendment to the authority holder. | <u>s699</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as an administering authority, to issue replacement documents. | s621 | 31/01/2012 | |

2.4 Environmental Protection Regulation 2008

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | ations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) |
|---|--------------|--------------------|---|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as a generator, to give the transporter the prescribed information about the waste in the prescribed form and to record the prescribed information about the waste. | <u>s81I</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a transporter, to give the receiver the prescribed information about the waste in the prescribed form and to record the prescribed information about the waste. | s81J(2) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a transporter, to give the administering authority notice of a discrepancy in information received from the generator. | s81J(3) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a receiver, to record the prescribed information about the waste. | s81K(1) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a receiver, to give a copy of the prescribed information about the waste to the administering authority. | s81K(2) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a receiver, to give the administering authority notice of a discrepancy in information received from the transporter. | s81K(3) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a receiver, to record the prescribed information about the waste. | s810(1) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a receiver, to give a copy of the prescribed information about the waste to the administering authority. | s810(2) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a receiver, to give the administering authority notice of a discrepancy in information received from the transporter. | s810(3) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a generator, to give the transporter the prescribed information about the waste and to record the prescribed information about the waste. | s81R(1) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a generator, to give the prescribed information about the waste to the administering authority. | s81R(2) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a transporter, to give the administering authority notice of a discrepancy in information received from the generator. | s81S(2) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to apply to the administering executive for approval of a particular way of giving prescribed information to the administering authority under division 3 and to take all steps necessary to advance the application. | <u>s81W</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to apply to the administering executive for a consignment number for loads of trackable waste to be transported into Queensland and to take all steps necessary to advance the application. | <u>s81X</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to apply to the administering executive for an exemption for the transportation of trackable waste to which Chapter 5, Part 9 applies and to take all steps necessary to advance the application. | <u>s81Y</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to apply to the administering executive for a generator identification number. | <u>s81ZB</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to require an owner or occupier of relevant premises to supply waste containers other than standard general waste containers. | s81ZF(1)(b) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Please note this section applies only until Council passes a local law which states it replaces Chapter 5A of the | | | |
| Regulation or 1 July 2018 (whichever is the earlier) | | | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|-----------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power to supply premises with standard general waste containers. | s81SF(2) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| This section applies only until Council passes a local law which states it replaces Chapter 5A of the Regulation or 1 July 2018 (whichever is the earlier) | | | |
| Power to require a waste container to be kept at a particular place at a premises. | s81XH(1)(a) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| This section applies only until Council passes a local law which states it replaces Chapter 5A of the Regulation or 1 July 2018 (whichever is the earlier) | | | |
| Power to require a prescribed person of serviced premises, other than a detached dwelling, to supply: (a) an elevated stand; or | <u>s81ZI(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| (b) an imperviously paved and drained area for the waste containers, and | | | |
| (c) a hose cock and hose in the vicinity of the stand or paved area; and | | | |
| (d) a suitable enclosure for the waste containers. | | | |
| This section applies only until Council passes a local law which states it replaces Chapter 5A of the Regulation or 1 July 2018 (whichever is the earlier) | | | |
| Power to give a written notice about the removal of general waste. | <u>s81ZJ</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| This section applies only until Council passes a local law which states it replaces Chapter 5A of the Regulation or 1 July 2018 (whichever is the earlier) | | | |
| Power to give written approval to the owner or occupier of relevant premises for depositing and disposing of general | <u>s81ZK</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| waste and to impose conditions on the approval. This section applies only until Council passes a local law which states it replaces Chapter 5A of the Regulation or | | | |
| 1 July 2018 (whichever is the earlier) | - | | |
| Power to require the occupier of relevant premises where there is industrial waste to: | <u>s81ZL</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| (a) supply industrial waste containers; | | | |
| (b) keep the waste containers in a specified location; and | | | |
| (c) keep the waste containers clean and in good repair. | | | |
| Please note this section applies only until Council passes a local law which states it replaces Chapter 5A of the | | | |
| Regulation or 1 July 2018 (whichever is the earlier) | | | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|---------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power to require occupier of relevant premises, where there is industrial waste, to treat the waste to the standard required by Council for disposal of the waste at a waste facility. | <u>s81ZM</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| This section applies only until Council passes a local law which states it replaces Chapter 5A of the Regulation or 1 July 2018 (whichever is the earlier) | | | |
| Power to administer and enforce chapter 5A, part 2. | <u>s81ZS</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| This section applies only until Council passes a local law which states it replaces Chapter 5A of the Regulation or 1 July 2018 (whichever is the earlier) | c017T | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as the owner, operator or controller of a waste facility, to administer and enforce chapter 5A, part 3. | <u>s81ZT</u> | <u>XX/XX/2017</u> | |
| This section applies only until Council passes a local law which states it replaces Chapter 5A of the Regulation or 1 July 2018 (whichever is the earlier) Power, as an occupier of a reporting facility that under NPI NEPM exceeds the reporting threshold for a substance in | <u>s85(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| the facility's reporting period, to give the chief executive the information identified in subsection (2). Power, as an occupier of a reporting facility that under NPI NEPM exceeds the reporting threshold for a substance in | s85(7) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| the facility's reporting period, to comply with a notice issued by the chief executive pursuant to subsection (6). Power, as an occupier of a reporting facility that under NPI NEPM exceeds the reporting threshold for a substance in the facility's reporting period, to keep the information listed in section 87. | <u>s87</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an occupier of a reporting facility that under NPI NEPM exceeds the reporting threshold for a substance in the facility's reporting period, to make written representations to the Minister in response to a notice issued pursuant as subsection (4). | <u>s88</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| to subsection (4). Power, as an occupier of a reporting facility that under NPI NEPM exceeds the reporting threshold for a substance in the facility's reporting period, to apply to the chief executive for an estimation technique approval and to respond to any request for further information. | <u>s91</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an occupier of a reporting facility that under NPI NEPM exceeds the reporting threshold for a substance in the facility's reporting period, to give the chief executive a written notice claiming that the information required to be given under section 85(2) or (7) should be treated as confidential and to response to any requests for further | <u>s95</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| information. Power, as an administering authority, to refund to the holder of an environmental authority an annual fee if environmental authorities are amalgamated. | <u>s168</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to exercise the power contained in previous section 135 where the circumstances in subsection 177(1) apply. | <u>s177</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | gations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) |
|---|-------------|--------------------|--|
| Description of Power - Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as an administering authority, to exercise the power contained in previous section 136 where the circumstances in subsection 178(1) apply. | <u>s178</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.26 Animal Management (Cats and Dogs) Act 2008

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|----------------------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Animal Management (Cats and Dogs) Act 2008 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as an approved entity, to:- (a) conduct an accreditation scheme to breed dogs; and (b) accredit a person as an "accredited breeder" under the accreditation scheme. ## Note: this section only applies to local governments who have been declared to be an approved entity under section 43W. | <u>s43B</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an approved entity, to give an accreditation number to an accredited breeder. ## Note: this section only applies to local governments who have been declared to be an approved entity under section 43W. | <u>s43C</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to make:- (a) a dangerous dog declaration; (b) a menacing dog declaration; (c) a restricted dog declaration. | <u>s89(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to determine whether a dog is of a breed mentioned in section 63(1). | <u>s89(4)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to inspect information kept in the breeder register | <u>s173B</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to conduct an internal review and make a decision to confirm, amend or substitute the original decision | <u>s186</u> | <u>N/A</u> | <u>N/A</u> |
| Power to conduct an internal review and make a decision to confirm, amend or substitute the original decision. Power to issue the applicant with a review notice. | s187 <u>(1) and</u> (2) | N/A | N/A |

2.27 Building Act 1975

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | ations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) |
|---|---|--------------------|---|
| Description of Power - Building Act 1975 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as an assessment manager, to determine whether a building development application complies with the | s34A(2) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| building assessment provisions and if it does, to approve the application. | | | |
| Power, as an assessment manager, to consult with the chief executive about the variation application. | <u>s41(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a referral agency, to appoint or employ a building certifier to carry out the assessment against the fire safety standard. | <u>s46(5)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to, under HDAS the Planning Act to receive, assess and decide a building development application. | s51(2)(a) | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power to accept and, without further checking, rely and act on a document, given to Council by a private certifier for a building development application, for the purpose of making it available for inspection or purchase as required by the <u>Sustainable</u> Planning Act. | s54 | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power to, as assessment manager, in relation to undecided building development applications and lapsed building development approvals, to resume or start and development assessment processes under the Planning Act at any stage the assessment manager considers appropriate. application for building development approval at any stage of IDAS considered appropriate. | s55 | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power to consult with a private certifier with regard to further extensions of the period under SPAthe Planning Act, s 341 (When approval lapses if development not started). | s97(2) | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power to grant (including with reasonable conditions) or refuse an application made by the owner of a budget accommodation building to approve a period for the building under section 220(a)(ii) or (b)(ii) (longer periods for approval). | s <u>s</u> 221 <u>(2)(b)</u> and (3) | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power to decide the application and give the owner an information notice about the decision. | s221(4) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to require the applicant to give medical evidence to support the application. | <u>s236</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to give notice of Council's decision (including an information notice about the decision). | <u>s238</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to keep a copy of each exemption granted and make the copy available for inspection and purchase as if it were a document, that under the Planning Act, the local government must make available for inspection and purchase. | <u>s244</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to, on application by a pool owner for exemption from complying with part of the pool safety standard relating to barriers for the regulated pool due to compliance being impracticable, require further information to establish that compliance with the part of the pool safety standard is not practicable. | <u>s245A</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to make keep a copy of each exemption available for inspection and purchase as if it were a document that chapter 9, part 6 of SPA, under the Planning Act, must be available for inspection and purchase. | s245FA(2) | 30/10/2012 | |

2.31 Local Government Act 2009

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|-----------------------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Local Government Act 2009 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power to agree with owner or occupier of land regarding local government entry and the giving of written or oral notice as specified in section 70(3) and (4) of the <i>Local Government Act 2009</i> . Power to do everything necessary to stop traffic using the road after it is closed. | s <u>s</u> 70(3) and (4) | 28/05/2013 xx /xx/2017 | |
| Power, in the circumstances set out in subsection 72(1), to assess impact of the activity on the road Power to assess impact on roads of specified activities under section 72 of the Local Government Act 2009. | s72 <u>(3)</u> | 28/05/2013 <u>xx</u> /xx/2017 | |
| Power, in the circumstances set out in subsection 72(1), to require the entity that is conducting the activity to provide information that will enable the local government to assess the impact of the activity on the road. Power to require entity conducting activity on road to provide information under section 72 of the Local Government Act 2009. | s72 | 28/05/2013 <u>xx</u> /xx/2017 | |
| Power to give the entity conducting an activity a direction about the use of the road to lessen the impact—and—or to require the entity to carry out works to lessen the impact or to pay an amount as compensation for the impact. | s72(3) | 28/05/2013 | |
| Power to recover an amount of compensation payable under subsection 72(3)(b)(ii) in a court. | <u>s72(5)</u> | xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a prescribed employee's employer, to pay superannuation contributions payable for the employee into LGIAsuper. | <u>s219(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a prescribed employee's employer, to pay superannuation contributions payable for the employee into another fund directed by the employee. | <u>s219(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a local government other than the Brisbane City Council, to comply with a notice giving by the LGIAsuper Trustee under subsection 219A(1). | <u>s219A</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a local government, to deduct all or part of the employee's contributions from the employee's salary or any money that the employee owes to Council. | s220A(4) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, in the circumstances set out in subsection 220B(1), to agree in writing with an employee:- | s220B(2) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| (a) to reduce the pre-agreement contributions to the amount equal to the employee's concessional contributions cap for the financial year; and | | | |
| (b) if a yearly contribution made under section 220A(3) is part of the pre-agreement contributions — on the extent, if any to which a contribution mentioned in 220B(1)(a) of (b) will be reduced to achieve the reduction. | | | |
| Power, where the pre-agreement contributions are reduced under subsection 220B(2), to pay the amount of the reduction to the employee as salary. | s220B(3) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an employer, to agree in writing with an employee:- | s221(2) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| (a) that the employee is exempt, on the grounds of the employee's financial hardship, from paying all or a stated | | | |
| part of the contributions payable under section 220A(2) by the employee; and | | | |
| (b) on the period, of not more than 1 year, of the exemption. | | | |
| Power, as an employer, to give a copy of the agreement made under subsection 220(2) to the relevant trustee. | <u>s221(4)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|----------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Local Government Act 2009 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as an employer who has received a notice from the employee under subsection 222(2), to calculate the yearly contributions payable for the employee based on the employee's salary before it was decreased. | <u>s222(3)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, in the circumstances set out in subsection 224(1), to pay interest on the amount of the contribution to the relevant fund for the employee. | <u>s224(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a local government (other than the Brisbane City Council), to, for its councillors:- (a) establish and amend a superannuation scheme; or (b) take part in a superannuation scheme. | <u>s226(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a local government who has exercised its power under subsection 226(1), to pay an amount from its operating fund to the superannuation scheme as a contribution for its councillors. | <u>s226(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to enter into an arrangement of with a councillor under which — 1. the councillor agrees to forgo a percentage or amount of the remuneration that the councillor is entitled to as a councillor; and 2. the local government agrees to contribute the percentage or amount to the superannuation scheme for the councillor. | s226(4) | 28/05/2013 | |

2.33 Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | rations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) |
|--|----------------|--------------------|--|
| Description of Power - Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power to respond to a compliance request for compliance assessment of a plan for compliance assessable work including requesting further information, deciding the request, and imposing reasonable and relevant conditions and giving or refusing to give the compliance permit. | s85 | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power to assess and decide all requests for compliance assessment for regulated work according to the provisions of the <i>Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002</i> and <i>Standard Plumbing and Drainage Regulation 2003</i> including giving or refusing to give the compliance certificate. | s86 | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power to give a copy of a compliance certificate to: a) The owner of premises to which the certificate relates; and b) The water services provider, where Council is not the provider, and the work involves the installation of water meters. | <u>s86(10)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.38 State Penalties Enforcement Act 1999

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | gations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) |
|---|----------------|--------------------|--|
| Description of Power - State Penalties Enforcement Act 1999 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as administering authority, to approve a form for an infringement notice. | <u>s15(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as administering authority, to withdraw an infringement notice at any time before the fine is satisfied in full. | s28(1) | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power, as an administering authority, to state any matter in subsection (2) is evidence of the matter. | <u>s157(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.41 Transport Infrastructure Act 1994

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|----------------------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Transport Infrastructure Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power to obtain the chief executive's written approval for consent to carry out road works or make changes to the management of a Council road if conditions under subsection (1) apply and exceptions under subsections (2) or (5) do not apply. | | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power to ask the chief executive, in writing, to give Council a copy of any decision in force under section 62(1) for land that Council has an interest in. | s67 <u>A(3)</u> | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power to make an application to the chief executive to make a change to the management of a local government road if the change would require work on a railway or would have a significant adverse impact on the safety and operational integrity of a railway or future railway. | <u>s248A</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.43 Sustainable Planning Act 2009

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|----------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Sustainable Planning Act 2009 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as a party to a proceeding, to apply for a review of a decision, direction or act of the ADR registrar. | s491B(6) | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.47 Fire and Emergency Services Act 1990

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|-------------------------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Fire and Emergency Services Act 1990 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power to amend, revoke or reissue a levy notice if the chief executive allows an appeal. | s113(5 <u>6</u>) | 30/10/2012 | |

2.48 Information Privacy Act 2009

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | gations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) |
|---|-------------|--------------------|--|
| Description of Power - Information Privacy Act 2009 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as agency, to refuse to deal with an access or amendment application in accordance with this section and to undertake all the steps required to progress or finalise the application provided for in this sectionif: | s53 | 30/10/2012 | |
| the application does not comply with all relevant application requirements; and | | | |
| the applicant has been afforded a reasonable opportunity to consult with a view to making the application comply. | | | |
| Power, as agency, to delete irrelevant information from a copy of a requested document when giving access to that requested document, if the agency considers, after considering the terms of the application or consulting with the applicant, that the applicant would accept the copy and it is reasonably practicable to give access to the copy. | s88 | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power, as agency, to give access to a copy of a document from which the exempt information has been deleted. | <u>s89</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as agency, to give access to a copy of a document from which the contrary to public interest information has been deleted. | <u>s90</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as agency, to conduct a particular further search or to conduct further searches directed by the information commissioner. | <u>s115</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as agency, to apply to the information commissioner for declaration that at person is a vexatious applicant. | <u>s127</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.50 Queensland Reconstruction Authority Act 2011

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) |
|--|--|
|--|--|

| Description of Power - Queensland Reconstruction Authority Act 2011 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
|--|---------------|--------------------|--------------|
| Power, as a decision-maker for a prescribed decision, to comply with a progression notice given by the authority. | <u>s49</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a decision-maker for a prescribed decision, to comply with a notice to decide given by the authority. | <u>s50</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a decision-maker for a prescribed decision, to give the authority all reasonable assistance or materials it requires. | <u>s53(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a decision-maker for a prescribed decision, to give the authority a written report containing the information prescribed in subsection 53(2). | <u>s53(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to give the authority a written recommendation to impose a condition for infrastructure to which the Sustainable Planning Act, chapter 8, part 1, applies. | s53(4) | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power, as a referral agency for a relevant application, to assess the application having regard to the development scheme and give the weight considered appropriate to any amendment or replacement of the development scheme. | <u>s80(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an assessment manager for a relevant application, to assess the application against the matters stated in the development scheme as assessment benchmarks for the Planning Act and give the weight considered appropriate to any amendment or replacement of the development scheme. | <u>s80(3)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a responsible entity for a change application, to assess the application against the development scheme and give the weight considered appropriate to any amendment or replacement of the development scheme. | <u>s81</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an assessment manager, to comply with the requirements under the Planning Act about giving public access to development approvals, as if the notice were a development approval. | <u>s92(3)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to comply with a direction of the Minister given under section 112. | <u>s112</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.55 Workers Compensation and Rehabilitation Act 2003

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|---|--------------------|--|--|
| Description of Power - Workers Compensation and Rehabilitation Act 2003 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) | |
| Power, as an employer, to appeal to an appeal body against the following decisions of the Authority or the insurer: | s549. | 30/10/2012 | | |
| (a) a review decision, other than a decision to return a matter to a decision-maker under section 545 of the Workers' Compensation and Rehabilitation Act 2003; and | gisiation.qiu.g | | | |
| IIIh) — a decision by an insurer under (hanter 2 or (hanter /) of the Morkers' (omnensation and Rehabilitation Act 2003) | ov.au/LEGISLT <u>N/CURRENT/</u> W/WorkersCo <u>mpA03.pdf</u> | | | |

2.57 Work Health and Safety Act 2011

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|----------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Work Health and Safety Act 2011 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power to apply to the Commission for it to deal with the dispute. | <u>s142(4)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.60 Body Corporate and Community Management (Accommodation Module) Regulation 2008

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | gations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) |
|---|--------------------|--------------------|--|
| Description of Power - Body Corporate and Community Management (Accommodation Module) Regulation 2008 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as the relevant planning body, to issue a certificate approving or noting (as required under the Sustainable Planning Act) an instrument giving effect to a transaction of the body corporate. | s159(6) <u>(b)</u> | 30/10/2012 | |

2.61 Body Corporate and Community Management (Commercial Module) Regulation 2008

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|--------------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Body Corporate and Community Management (Commercial Module) Regulation 2008 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as the relevant planning body, to issue a certificate-approving or noting (as required under the Sustainable Planning Act) an instrument giving effect to a transaction of the body corporate.certifying the transaction has been approved or noted as required under the relevant Planning Act. | s117(6) <u>(b)</u> | 30/10/2012 | |

2.62 Body Corporate and Community Management (Small Schemes Module) Regulation 2008

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|-------------------|--------------------|--|--|
| Description of Power - Body Corporate and Community Management (Small Schemes Module) Regulation 2008 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) | |
| Power, as the relevant planning body, to issue a certificate-approving or noting (as required under the Sustainable Planning Act) an instrument giving effect to a transaction of the body corporate-certifying the transaction has been approved or noted as required under the relevant Planning Act | s95(6) <u>(b)</u> | 30/10/2012 | | |

2.63 Body Corporate and Community Management (Standard Module) Regulation 2008

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|--------------------|--------------------|--|--|
| Description of Power - Body Corporate and Community Management (Standard Module) Regulation 2008 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) | |
| Power, as the relevant planning body, to issue a certificate <u>certifying the transaction has been approved or noted as required under the relevant Planning Act</u> an <u>instrument giving effect to a transaction of the body corporate.</u> | s161(6) <u>(b)</u> | 30/10/2012 | | |

2.64 Body Corporate and Community Management Act 1997

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|---------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Body Corporate and Community Management Act 1997 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as a relevant planning authority, to endorse a proposed community management statement notation on a proposed community management statement. | s60(3) | 30/10/2012 | |

2.65 Integrity Act 2009

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|----------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Integrity Act 2009 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as responsible person for a government representative, to give the entity's details to the integrity commissioner. | <u>s71(3)</u> | <u>N/A</u> | <u>N/A</u> |
| Power, as responsible person for a government representative, to delegate the power to give information under section 72A(4) of the <i>Integrity Act 2009</i> to the integrity commissioner. | <u>s72A(4)</u> | <u>N/A</u> | <u>N/A</u> |

2.66 Land Act 1994

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|--|---------------------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Land Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as a person who may take water under the Water Act 2000, section-20(3)96, to exercise a right of access, a right of grazing and a right to bring action for trespass over the adjacent land. | s13A(4) | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power, as a person an adjacent owner for the land, to consent to the dedication of non-tidal watercourse land or non-tidal lake land as a reserve. | s13AC(1)(a) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a lessee under a rolling term lease, to apply to the Minister for an extension of the term. | <u>164C(1)</u> | xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a lessee under a rolling term lease, to appeal to the Minister's refusal of an extension of the term. | <u>164C(7)</u> | xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a transferor or a person creating the interest, or the transferee or the person in whose favour the interest is to be created, to sign a document transferring a lease, sublease or licence or creating an interest in a lease or sublease. | <u>s288(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as a transferee or the person in whose favour the interest is to be created, to authorise a legal practitioner to sign a document transferring a lease, sublease or licence or creating an interest in a lease or sublease on Council's behalf. | s288(1)(b) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to lodge a standard terms document and amend the standard terms document by lodging a further document. | s <u>s 318 and</u> 319 | 30/10/2012 | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|----------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Land Act 1994 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power to transfer a lease, sublease or licence under the Act with the approval of the Minister, and to appeal a decision made by the Minister not to not to grant permission for the transfer. | s322 | 30/10/2012 | |
| Power, as a lessee, licensee or the holder of a sublease, to apply to the Minister to extend the time mentioned in subsection 322(4). | <u>s322(5)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to apply to the Minister for approval for a public utility easement to continue over unallocated State land when the deed of grant in trust, lease or licence ends or the dedication of the reserve is revoked. | <u>s372(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to apply to the Minister for approval for a public utility easement to continue over unallocated State land when the freehold land is surrendered. | <u>s372(5)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as the trustee, lessee or sublessee of nonfreehold land the subject of a trust, lease or sublease, to consent to the creation of a covenant on the land. | <u>s373A</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.69 Residential Services (Accreditation) Act 2002

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | gations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) |
|--|---------------|--------------------|--|
| Description of Power - Residential Services (Accreditation) Act 2002 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, where a building does not comply with the prescribed building requirements, to give notice of the decision stating those matters required by section 29(4). | <u>s29(4)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.74 Water Regulation 20<u>16</u>02

| | Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|--|---------------|--|--------------|
| | Description of Power - Water Regulation 20 <u>16<mark>02</mark></u> | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| ш | Power, as interim water allocation holder, to transfer to other land, all or part of the authority to take water under the allocation. | 58 | | |

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Deleg | ations by Council to CEO (S257 LGA 2009) |
|---|------------------|--------------------|---|
| Description of Power - Water Regulation 20 <u>16</u> 92 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, in relation to an original licence, to apply to the chief executive for a transfer, amendment or amalgamation and to pay the application fee | <u>s34</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as the holder of the original licence, to swear the statutory declaration required in subsection (3)(b)(i) | <u>s34(b)(i)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an interested entity, to provide written consent to the proposed transfer, amendment or amalgamation | s34(b)(ii) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as an applicant under section 34, to give the chief executive a transfer notice | <u>s37</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as the holder of a water allocation, to apply to the chief executive for a seasonal water assignment for the water allocation for the water year in which the application is made and to pay the application fee | <u>s58(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, as the holder of a seasonal water assignment notice, to apply to the chief executive for a seasonal water assignment for the seasonal water assignment notice for the water year in which the application is made and to pay the application fee | <u>s58(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to comply with a notice issued by the chief executive under subsection (2) | <u>s64(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to give the chief executive evidence of the publication | s64(5)(a) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to give the chief additional information required under subjection (1) and to verify the information by statutory declaration | <u>s65</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, where Council has made an application under section 63, to pay the estimated cost to the chief executive | <u>s66(3)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to comply with a meter notice issued by the chief executive | <u>s108</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to arrange for a validation inspection to be carried out on a meter and to give a copy of the validation certificate to the chief executive | <u>s112</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to comply with a notice from the chief executive requiring Council to read a meter and provide the meter reading to the chief executive | <u>s113(3)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to pay a meter operating charge to the chief executive | <u>s115</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to pay a meter use charge to the chief executive | <u>s116</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to give the chief executive a notice that Council has decided to stop using an approved meter | <u>s117(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to pay the metering exit charge | <u>s117(3)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power, after receiving a transfer notice, to give written notice to the chief executive that Council is refusing to accept the transfer | <u>s119(3)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a licensee to pay the water licence fee stated in the notice received from the chief executive | s131(2)(b) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a licensee to pay the water licence fee stated in the notice received from the chief executive | s134(1)(d) | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.92 Queensland Heritage Act 1992

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|--------------|--|--------------|
| Description of Power - Queensland Heritage Act 1992 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power, as the owner of a place referred to in subsection (1), to give notice to the chief executive before a development prescribed application is made for the place. | s58 | 22/08/2016 | |
| Power, as the owner of a place in the circumstances referred to in subsections (1) and or (3), to advise the chief executive of a development approval and within the relevant period advise the chief executive of the relevant application of the development approval. | s59 | 22/08/2016 | |
| Power, as the administering executive, to issue an identity card to each authorised person. | <u>s128</u> | <u>N/A</u> | <u>N/A</u> |
| Power, as a relevant entity, to deal with a thing forfeited to Council as the administrator considers appropriate, including to destroy or dispose of the thing. | <u>s148</u> | <u>N/A</u> | <u>N/A</u> |
| Power, to sign a certificate stating any of the matters listed in subsection 164A(2) is evidence of the matter. | <u>s164A</u> | <u>N/A</u> | <u>N/A</u> |

2.94 Planning Act 2016

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to CEO (s257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|---------------|--|-----------------------------|
| Description of Power - Planning Act 2016 | Section | Delegation Date | Condition(s) |
| Power to give notice of a proposed planning scheme or proposed amendment to a planning scheme to the chief | ss18, 20, and | 22/05/2017 | This delegation does not |
| executive-and follow the process for making or amending a planning scheme. | 26 | | include any powers that are |
| | | | required to be exercised by |
| For avoidance of doubt, the power delegated includes the power to take all actions as detailed in sections 18, 20 and | | | Council pursuant to a |
| 26 and as required under a notice given by the chief executive or in the Minister's rules. | | | resolution of Council. |
| Power to follow the process for making or amending a planning scheme as per the notice or amended notice issued | ss18, 20, and | 22/05/2017 | This delegation does not |
| chief executive or to follow the guidelines established by the Minister where appropriate. | <u>26</u> | | include any powers that are |
| | | | required to be exercised by |
| For avoidance of doubt, the power delegated includes the power to take all actions as detailed in sections 18, 20 and | | | Council pursuant to a |
| 26 and as required under a notice given by the chief executive or in the Minister's rules. | | | resolution of Council. |

2.95 Public Records Act 2002

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | Delegations by Council to Mayor (S257 LGA 2009) | |
|---|-----------------|--|---------------------|
| <u>Description of Power -</u> <u>Public Records Act 2002</u> | <u>Section</u> | <u>Delegation</u> <u>Date</u> | <u>Condition(s)</u> |
| Power to make and keep records of Council's activities | <u>s7(1)(a)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to ensure Council makes and keeps records of its activities. | s7(1)(a) | <u>N/A</u> | <u>N/A</u> |
| Power to have regard to any relevant policy, standards and guidelines made by the archivist about the making and keeping of public records | <u>s7(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to ensure Council has regard to any relevant policy, standards and guidelines made by the archivist about the making and keeping of public records. | <u>s7(2)</u> | <u>N/A</u> | <u>N/A</u> |
| Power to ensure the safe custody and preservation of Council's records | <u>s8(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to give written notice to the State archivist of the existence of a public record in Council's possession which is more than 25 years old | s10(1)(a) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to give a public record in Council's possession, which is more than 25 years old, to the State archivist | s10(1)(b) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to give a public record in Council's possession, which is 25 years old or less, to the State archivist | <u>s11(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to take action to ensure that a public record remains able to be produced or made available | <u>s14(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to give written notice to the State archivist of a restricted access period for a public record. | <u>s16</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a responsible public authority to give the State archivist a written notice stating— (i) the public authority has classified a record which has a restricted access period as a record to which unrestricted access is allowed; or (ii) access to a record which has a restricted access period may be given on conditions stated in the notice. | s18(2)(b) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a responsible public authority to give the State archivist written notice of a change to the restricted access notice for a record. | <u>s19(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a responsible public authority to refer a dispute about a restricted access notice for a public record to the committee. | <u>s19(4)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to apply to the State archivist for, or consent to, an authorisation for the disposal of particular public records or classes of public records. | <u>s26(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to make an arrangement with the State archivist for the storage of public records. | <u>s28</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a public authority to make a written application to the committee for a review of a decision by made by the archivist refusing to authorise the disposal of particular public records or classes of public records. | <u>s39(1)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |

2.96 Economic Development Act 2012

| Name of Legislation / Legislative Powers | | <u>Delega</u> | tions by Council to Mayor (S257 LGA 2009) |
|--|-------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|
| <u>Description of Power -</u> <u>Economic Development Act 2012</u> | <u>Section</u> | <u>Delegation</u> <u>Date</u> | <u>Condition(s)</u> |
| Power to consult with MEDQ about a proposed declaration under section 40C(1). | <u>s40B</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to make submissions to MEDQ about the proposed planning instrument change. | s41(5)(b) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as the proposer to prepare a proposed planning instrument change. For the avoidance of doubt this power | | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| includes all actions and all matters required to be considered under sections 42A, 42B, 42C, 42D, 42E, 42G, 42H, 42I, | | | |
| 42J and 42L of the Economic Development Act 2012 | 42G, 42H, 42I, 42J and 42L | | |
| Power to agree to the making of a regulation making an interim local law. | <u>s43(3)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to comply with a request by MEDQ to supply documents or information. | <u>s52(3)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to consult with MEDQ about a proposed development scheme. | s58(2)(a) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as an owner of land to consent to the making of a PDA development application. | s82(1)(b) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to make submissions to MEDQ about a PDA development application. | s84(4)(d) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as an owner of land to consent to the cancellation of a PDA development approval. | <u>s98(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as an owner of land to consent to the making of an amendment application. | <u>s99(5)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a superseding public sector entity to continue to make and levy the infrastructure expenses recoupment charge. | s116E(3)(b) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a charging entity to give a charge notice. | <u>s116G</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to recover a charge that becomes owing under subsection (1). | <u>s117</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to consult with MEDQ about a proposed infrastructure agreement likely to continue to apply to land after the land ceases to be in, or to be PDA-associated land for, a priority development area | <u>s122(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a directed entity to do everything reasonably necessary to comply with a direction given by MEDQ. | s127(4) | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a directed entity to comply with a direction given by MEDQ to provide or maintain stated infrastructure in, or relating to, a stated priority development area. | <u>s128(4)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power to subdelegate a function or power of MEDQ delegated to Council under subsection (1) to an appropriately qualified employee Council. | <u>s169(4)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a directed entity, in the circumstances specified in subsection (1), to comply with the direction. | <u>s213(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |
| Power as a directed entity, in the circumstances specified in subsection (1), to comply with the direction. | <u>s214(2)</u> | Xx/xx/2017 | |